

**From:** [REDACTED]  
**Sent:** mercredi 14 juillet 2021 20:14  
**To:** [REDACTED]  
**Cc:** [REDACTED]  
**Subject:** Information on questions in Belgium & proposed discussion on future standards

Cher [REDACTED],

Following our exchange earlier this year regarding the recent EFSA scientific opinion on PFAS, we understand that the European Commission is developing a harmonised maximum level for certain PFAS in foodstuffs. As a producer and user of certain fluoromaterials, 3M has extensive experience with these chemicals and is since many years actively engaged to develop their scientific understanding and to manage and prevent emissions which could end up in the food chain. In Autumn this year, we expect to be able to share with interested stakeholders, including you and your team, a scientific review of the EFSA opinion by independent toxicologists.

We stopped the production of PFOS at our plant in Zwijndrecht here in Belgium in 2002, continuously invest in responsible manufacturing, and are working with the Flemish authorities and other stakeholders to remediate soil and water. 3M fully understands the questions raised recently about PFOS in Flanders. To further support the dialogue, 3M has launched a Dutch language information page where people can find more information - <https://engage.3m.com/pfas> - which complements our existing English language webpage on PFAS: [PFAS - What is it and How is it Used | 3M](#)

In view of the impending EU regulatory initiative, we would really appreciate understanding the Commission's timing and process for establishing such a harmonised standard, including how 3M, as other stakeholders, can contribute and be consulted.

I would welcome the chance to speak briefly on this in the coming weeks or after the summer break. Please let us know your availability.

Thank you for your cooperation & best regards,



[REDACTED] Government Affairs & Sustainability, Europe & MEA

Hermeslaan 7 | 1831 Diegem (Brussels) Belgium

Office: + [REDACTED] | Mobile: + [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] | [www.3M.com](http://www.3M.com)

Twitter: [REDACTED]

EU Transparency Register ID Number: 91425447458-88

---

**From:** [REDACTED]  
**Sent:** Friday 29 January 2021 18:44  
**To:** [REDACTED]  
**Subject:** RE: Comments on the European Food Safety Authority (EFSA) lowering tolerable weekly intake (TWI) for certain PFAS substances

Cher [REDACTED]

Tout d'abord meilleurs voeux pour 2021 à vous et votre équipe, la santé étant le plus important.

Merci pour votre lettre du 23 décembre à propos d'EFSA et de leur récente opinion.

En qualité d'entreprise basée sur la science pour développer nos technologies et les produire (en Europe avec 20,000 collègues sur 40 sites), nous apprécions de donner des informations pour la considération du législateur et de les discuter.

Comme vous le savez peut être, nous travaillons avec d'autres unités de la DG Santé car nous fournissons les masques FFP2 à tous les MoH des 27 Etats Membres, en direct et avec le JPA (signé avec Anne Bucher) pour lequel nous sommes arrivés premiers – nous échangeons régulièrement avec ces services.

Sur notre sujet en particulier, nous comprenons qu'EFSA est le premier responsable et ainsi je vous remercie par avance de leur passer notre lettre, et si possible d'avoir votre introduction auprès des collègues à EFSA qui suivent ce dossier et auxquels nous pourrions présenter nos remarques.

Cependant, comme la DG Santé demeure le responsable final et EFSA une agence qui lui dépend, nous pensons qu'il est important que nous puissions aussi échanger des informations avec vous et votre équipe – dans l'esprit d'ailleurs de la conclusion de votre lettre.

Par conséquent, si vous êtes d'accord, je vous remerciais par avance de me communiquer des horaires qui puissent vous satisfaire en février. Nous serions ravis d'avoir cet échange.

Merci pour votre attention et j'espère à très bientôt. Pour mémoire, attachés: email de 3M à Sandra Gallina, lettre de 3M sur EFSA opinion, réponse la CE.

Meilleures salutations,

**3M**

[REDACTED] Government Affairs & Sustainability, Europe & MEA

Hermeslaan 7 | 1831 Diegem (Brussels) Belgium

Office: + [REDACTED] | Mobile: + [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] | [www.3M.com](http://www.3M.com)

Twitter: [REDACTED]

EU Transparency Register ID Number: 91425447458-88

---

**From:** [SANTE-E2-FLAVOURINxx@xx.xxxxpa.eu](mailto:SANTE-E2-FLAVOURINxx@xx.xxxxpa.eu) <[SANTE-E2-FLAVOURINGS@ec.europa.eu](mailto:SANTE-E2-FLAVOURINGS@ec.europa.eu)>

**Sent:** Wednesday 23 December 2020 10:25

**To:** [REDACTED]

**Cc:** [REDACTED]

**Subject:** [EXTERNAL] Comments on the European Food Safety Authority (EFSA) lowering tolerable weekly intake (TWI) for certain PFAS substances

Message to [REDACTED]

Dear [REDACTED],

Please find hereunder our letter reference Ares(2020)7893044 of 23 December 2020 signed by [REDACTED], regarding the “Comments on the European Food Safety Authority (EFSA) lowering tolerable weekly intake (TWI) for certain PFAS substances”.

Please note that this letter is sent by electronic mail only.

Best regards,  
[REDACTED]

E2 – Food processing technologies and novel foods  
Directorate E – Food and feed safety, innovation  
DIRECTORATE-GENERAL FOR HEALTH & FOOD SAFETY  
EUROPEAN COMMISSION